ARLINGTON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BENEFITS DEPARTMENT

TO: Superintendent of Schools, Assistant Superintendents, Cabinet Members, Non-Unit
Employees and ADSA Employees enrolled in Group Dental coverage by Ameritas

FROM: Kevin M. Sheldon, Assistant Superintendent for Business

DATE: December 19, 2022

RE: Dental Carrier - Ameritas

Effective May 1, 2017 the carrier for your Group Dental Insurance is Ameritas. The Ameritas plan
offers:

a large PPO network;

a fast claims processing speed; and

a customer relations team with extended hours of service.

MAIL CLAIMS TO:
Group Claims Office
PO Box 82595
Lincoln, NE 68501
Fax (402) 467-7336

You can view a list of Participating Network providers by accessing the website below:
www.ameritas.com/employee-benefits/find-a-provider/

Click on the “Find a Network Dental Provider Online” button, or
Call toll free at: 800-487-5553

If you need assistance or have questions pertaining to your dental coverage, please
feel free to contact:
Ameritas Life Insurance Corp of New York
Group Service Customer Connections Department
1-800-659-5556
Monday thru Thursday 8:00am to 1:00am
Friday 8:00am to 7:30pm

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to contact:
Debbie Bungartz 845-486-4450 ext. 20153

Doreen Stewart 845-486-4450 ext. 20135
Kevin Sheldon 845-486-4450 ext. 20126



